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September 13,20ll

Via Email: elena@judeewatch.ors
Ms. Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountabilify, Inc.
P.O. Box 3002
Southampton, New York 11969

Dear Ms. Sassower:

The Executive Chamber acknowledges receipt of your FOIL request dated September 6,
20l l seeking:

Copies of all publicly-available records pertaining to the origin and drafting of
Governor Paterson's Program Bill No. 333; its introduction and passage in the
Legislature in "Extraordinary Session" as Assembly Bill A42010 and Senate Bill
568010 in November 2010; and its signing by Governor Paterson on December
10,2010.

We are performing a diligent search for the records you request. We will notifr you of
our progress within 20 business days.

If any documents are located that respond to your request, you will be charged $.25 per
page. Ifthe response to your request will be provided in another medi4 we will notifu you of
any charges.

Very truly yours,

ryc@
Amy C. Karp
Assistant Counsel to the Governor
Records Access Officer


